Subject: Re: Element

From: Ron Groeper

Date: 02/27/2016 02:10 PM

To: jim Omahen

CC: "John Irigoyen" <john.irigoyen@universalpro.com>, "Media District Lisa" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Hi all,

Just got back after 2 hours of Elemental fun.

The Honda would not start due to a starter problem.

| used my AAA card to have it towed to Friendly Auto (323) 461-3415.

1. Unfortunately, this is an expensive starter in a difficult location for service.
Intake manifold and throttle assy. etc. will have to removed.
Rough estimate: $465 w/ labor + tax on parts.

2. Additionally related is a transmission switch which will often not let the vehicle start in park.

With a good starter motor, it will start in neutral but since this is not advisable due to the possibility of the vehicle rolling (as
well as being annoying),

| told Vrezh, the mechanic, to perform this repair.

Parts and labor = $175.

Repairs will be completed Monday by end of day.
Thanks!

Ron

Ron Groeper Photography

@ McCaddenSpace Studio

1041 N. McCadden PI.

LA CA 90038-2410

323-467-6943-studio

323-823-6943-cellular

http://www.groeperphoto.com/
http//www.mccaddenspace.com/

On Feb 27,2016, at 9:24 AM, jim Omahen wrote:

John and all, if it does not start can Ori's or another service shop have

it towed in and then get it repaired? Preferably Ori's because they would
not need cash up front, and would just bill us. Thanks and sorry to hear
you're having problems with the Element.

Jim

On Sat, February 27,2016 11:16 am, Ron Groeper wrote:
John

Does the engine turnover?

Thanks,
Ron Groeper

McCaddenSpace Studio



323-467-6943

On Feb 27,2016, at 7:14 AM, John Irigoyen

<John.Irigoyen@universalpro.com> wrote:

Good morning,

Wanted to inform you that the Element is down. It will not start at all
and | notice the engine light on. | know it's not the battery cause
everything else turns on. It's parked at pavilion parking lot. We inform

the manager about it in case.

Captain J. Jirigoyen

Hollywood Media District



